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28th March 2024 
 
 
 
Re:  James and Mark Wright T/A JMW Farms (Irl.) Ltd..   ~ Licence Application P0696-
03 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I refer to previous correspondence to the Agency of 30th November 2023.   
 
The issues raised are currently being addressed however due to unforeseen delays in the completion of 
same I have to request an additional time extension from the Agency until 01/07/2024 to facilitate a 
comprehensive response to the issues raised. 
 
 
 
 
 
If you require any additional information please contact this office. 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 

Paraic Fay 
___________________ 
Paraic Fay   B.Agr.Sc. 


